From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:10 PM

To:

Subject: FW: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow
Attachments: RTTV_Flynn_12_10_15 Cpdf

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:00 PM

Subject: FW: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Direct:
https:/ /www.leadingauthorities.com

From: D

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:08 AM

To: ‘lvanova Nadezhda V.' [ G ttv.rv>

c: I - oritics.com>; Veronica Volokhonovich N toerica. tv>; N
Bl et

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Great! Attached is the final copy for your records. It was a pleasure working with you all, I'm so happy we were able to
work everything out and get you exactly what you wanted. I'm sure it will be a fantastic event and congratulations on
your 10 year anniversary!

My team will be in touch with logistics moving forward.

Thanks again, | hope we can work together soon!

Program Consultant
Leading Authorities, Inc.]1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|{Washington, DC 20036

Direct: | Vain: 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
I'witter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Ivanova Nadezhda V.
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:00 AM
To:
Cc: : Veronica Volokhonovich; [

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

1

@rttv.ru]




oeo: I

I’'m sending you attached a scan of the signed contract.

Best regards,
Nadia

From: [ - = orities.com]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 5:16 PM

To: Ivanova Nadezhda V.

Co: I \V-ronica Volokhonovich;

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Updated

Program Consultant
Leading Authorities, Inc.}]1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|Washington, DC 20036

Direct: | 2 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Ivanova Nadezhda V.
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:14 AM

To:
Ces Veronica Volokhonovich; [

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

pear I

Just the address is ok with us, if it's also ok with you.

@rttv.ru]

Thank you !

Best regards,
Nadia

From: [ < '= thorities.com]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 5:11 PM

To: Ivanova Nadezhda V.

Cc: ; Veronica Volokhonovich; [N

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Would you like all the bank info on the contract as well, or just the address?

Program Consultant
Leading Authorities, Inc.|1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|Washington, DC 20036

Direct: [ Vain: 202.783.0300

www. leadingauthorities.com




Stay Connected:

twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Ivanova Nadezhda V.
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 8:44 AM
To:
ez ; Veronica Volokhonovich; ||

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

pear I

We will be covering the payment of General Flynn's fee from our London office, therefor could you please change the
client's details (below) in the contract and send it back to us?

18AN No S 2t West Bank,

199 High Street Berkhamsted Herts.HP4 1BH, United Kingdom. Swift: ||| | R Sort code: /< Name:RUSSIA

ToDAY TV UK Ltd. A/c Ne N

Thank you very much in advance and have a great weekend!

rttv.ru]

Best regards,
Nadia

From: [ - -t orities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:32 PM

To: Veronica Volokhonovich; Ivanova Nadezhda V.

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Hi Veronica,

Hopefully this one works! Please sign and send back via fax or email. Thanks!

Program Consultant
Leading Authorities, Inc.J1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800]Washington, DC 20036

Direct: || V2 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Veronica Volokhonovich ||| GG tamerica.tv]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:43 PM

To: R, '1vanova Nadezhda V.

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

il

We did receive it and, now, are closely looking into it with our finance. We will get back to you very soon.
Thanks much,



Veronica

From: [ - thorities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:39 PM

To: 'Ivanova Nadezhda V.'

Cc: Veronica Volokhonovich

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

{ just want to be sure the contract made it over to you. Thanks!

Program Consultant

Leading Authorities, Inc.| 1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|Washington, DC 20036
Direct: |Main: 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

“From: Ivanova Nadezhda V.
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:32 AM
To:
Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow
Importance: High

@rttv.ru]

pear I

I will require a scan of General Flynn's passport for the booking procedure. Could you please forward it to me as well.

Thank you very much in advance!

Best regards,
Nadia

From: | < (= thorities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 6:26 PM

To: Ivanova Nadezhda V.

Cc: Veronica Volokhonovich;

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Hi Nadia,

Attached are Michael’s promotional materials and | have listed his preferred flights below. My event caordinator,-
who's cc’ed here, will follow-up with Michael’s visa info and anything else you might need. Immediately following this
email, you will receive a contract from me. Please sign and return to us at your earliest convenience so we can get
everything else moving.

Thank youl

To Moscow leaving Tuesday evening arriving Wednesday afternoon:




Flight Clabe: From:
AIRFRANCE # Number Busineés Washington
AF0055 Dulles, DC

Leaving:

Tue 08
Dec
06:40PM

From: Leaving:
Flight Class: Paris De Wed 09
AIRFRANCE # Number : - Gaulle, France
Business Dec
AF1044 - Aerogare 2 .
- 09:45AM
Terminal E

Destination:

Paris De Gaulle,

France -
Aerogare 2
Terminal E

Destination:
Moscow

' Sheremet,

Russia -
Terminal E -

International

| Aircraft

o o | Type:
Arriving: |
Wed 09 g;,e'a'ed
Dec =t
08:05AM | F1Ving
ime:
Aircraft
. Type:
Arriving: A
Wed 09 | gs.erated
Dec e
03:25PM | FIVing
ime:
Stops:

B77er

7h25m

Stois: 0 _

Airbus
A319

3h40m
0

Return to DC leaving Friday morning arriving Friday afternoon:

Aircraft  Airbus
From: , Type: A321
Flight Olash Moscow Leaving: | Destination: | Arriving: | Operated Aerofiot
<image002.gif> Number 3. sihess Sheremet, Russia  Fri 11 Dec = Amsterdam, Fri11 Dec | By:
KL3181 - Terminal F - 10:256AM | Netherlands 12:00PM | Flying
. ; : 3h35m
International ’ j Time: A
Stois: 0 ,
Aircraft | Alrbus
. A330-
Type: 200
Flight Class: From: ‘Leaving: | Destination:  Arriving: Operated |
<image002.gif> Number Busin .s Amsterdam, Fri 11 Dec  Washington | Fri 11 Dec Bv:
KLO651 =|'S'M®SS| Netherlands |01:00PM  Dulles, DC | 03:45PM ﬁyy'shg b
Time: .8h45m
Stops: | 0

Program Consultant

Leading Authorities, Inc.]1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|Washington, DC 20036

Direct:

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:

Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

|Main: 202.783.0300

From: Ivanova Nadezhda V.
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:43 AM

To:

@rttv.ru]

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

pear I

Thank you very much for your quick reply. General Flynn will be speaking sometime between 10:00 - 16:00.




Have a lovely day!

Best regards,
Nadia

Nadezhda Ivanova
Manager
Russia Today TV

7005 G

youtube

plus.goag!

3528040/posis

From: | = orities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Ivanova Nadezhda V.

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Absolutely. | can get his promaotional materials over to you shortly. Our team is getting together his visas and flights, so
once that info I'll send it right over, Thanks!

Program Consultant :
Leading Authorities, Inc.]1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800|Washington, DC 20036

Direct: || Vair: 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Ivanova Nadezhda V. || N tv.r0]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 3:27 AM

To:

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Cear NN

My name is Nadia. | am responsible for all the travel and accommodation arrangements for the event
on the 10" of December in Moscow. We will be very honored to have General Flynn as a participant
in our conference (I'll send you the full agenda shortly once it's complete).

Meanwhile | would like to proceed with the tickets and hotel booking, for which | will need a scan of
his passport and preferred arrival - departure details.

6



I will also require his high resolution photo and a short biography ( about 800-1000 characters), for
PR purposes ( we suppose that there might be requests for an interview with him, after we announce
the conference and that he will be one of our guests).

As soon as | book everything | will send you his electronic ticket, the hotel confirmation and the
invitation letter, which he will need to apply for a tourist visa.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or requests that you may have (+7 965 || I .
rttv.ru ).

Best regards,
Nadia

Nadezhda Ivanova
Manager

Russia Today TV

youlube. com/user/RussiaToday
plus google.com/102728491539958528040/posts

From: Mikhaleva (Savelieva) Alina

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:46 PM

To: I Veronica Volokhonovich; Iilarionova Katia

Cc: rtmoscow

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Great news! We're very excited to hear that.

Please see attached preliminary program and official invite to the event. The conference program doesn’t include
General Flynn’s appearance, and we don’t want him to participate in any panel together with other speakers, we would
love to have him separately on stage as a special guest in one on one interview with one of our presenters, as |
mentioned in the previous email.

We're offering our guests an accommodation in the Metropol hotel which is in the heart of Moscow next to Red Square.
Also the conference will be held in the same hotel, so it’s very convenient for our guests. http://metropol-

moscow.ru/en/

My colleagues will follow up with you regarding the details for the flights and accommodation.

Best,



Alina Mikhaleva

Head of Marketing, RT

rt.com | actualidad.rt.com | arabicrt.com | russian.rt.com
watch live in English | Spanish | Arabic | Russian

47 o0 NN =~ -

a: Borovaya St.3. Bidg. 1, Moscow, Russia 111020

From: [ = thorities.com]

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:00 PM

To: Mikhaleva (Savelieva) Alina; Veronica Volokhonovich; Illarionova Katia
Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Great news! He has accepted © If you could send me the event timeline and what hotel you think he’ll be staying at, |
can get a contract over to you stat!

Thank you!!

Program Consultant
Leading Authorities, Inc.|1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800]Washington, DC 20036

Direct: [ ain: 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:
T'witter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube

From: Mikhaleva (Savelieva) Alina [ <. v

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:26 AM

To: I Veronica Volokhonovich; Tilarionova Katia

Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

I

Thank you for your patience. Sorry it took us longer to get back to you, but the problem is that the speaking fee is a bit
too high and exceeds our budget at the moment, so we had to negotiate it with the management. Do you think there is
any possibility to reduce the price to 45K? all other conditions {accommodation and flights) are fine.

If there is a chance to reconsider the fee, it would be great for us as we would love to welcome General Flynn in
Moscow.

As we're planning right now, if General Flynn is coming, we would like him to be front and central at the Moscow
conference and to have one on one conversation/interview on stage with one of our presenters (probably Sophico
Shevardnadze, host of SophieCo interview program on RT).

Let me know what you think, and we're ready to engage in further discussion of the conditions.
Have a great Monday!

Alina Mikhaleva

Head of Marketing, RT

rt.com | actualidad.rt.com | arabic.rt.com | russian.rt.com
watch live in English | Spanish | Arabic | Russian

7 <o S -+ S

a: Borovaya St.3. Bldg. 1, Moscow, Russia 111020




From: (N 't com

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 6:12 PM

To: Veronica Volokhonovich; Mikhaleva (Savelieva) Alina; Illarionova Katia
Subject: RE: General Michael Flynn - RT America Conference in Moscow

Happy Monday!

Is there anything | can do to be of assistance? General Flynn’s team has expressed some concern because the event date
is so close and just wants to be sure we can get everything taken care of in time. Please let me know!

Thank you,

Program Consultant

Leading Authorities, Inc.[1990 M Street, NW, Suite 800)Washington, DC 20036
Direct:_ Main: 202.783.0300

www.leadingauthorities.com

Stay Connected:

Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube
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